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MEMORANDUM FOR: Thomas Novak, Assistant Director -

for Operating Reactors
Division of Licensing 1

'
FROM: William V. Johnston, Assistant Director

for Materials & Qualifications Engineering'

Division of Engineering
,

SUBJECT: FIRE PROTECTION STATUS - D.C. COOK UNITS 1 & 2 (TACf47036/47037)

Facility: Donald C. Cook Nuclear Plant Unit Nos. 1 & 2
Licensee: Indiana & Michigan Electric Company
Docket Nos: 50-315/316
Responsible Branch: GB fl.
Project Manager: Syoney Miner
Reviewing Branch: Chemical Engineering Branch

. Reviewer: R. Anand
Status: Complete

On February 17, 1981, the fire protection rule for operating nuclear power
,

plants, 10 CFR 50.48 and Appendix R to 10 CFR Part 50 became effective. By
letter dated March 27, 1981, the licensee stated that D.C. Cook Plant Units
1 ard 2 meet the requirements of sections III.G. III.J and 111.0 of . Appendix
R to 10 CFR Part 50. Therefore, no technical exemptions were requested nor
were any modifications proposed to meet the requirement of III.G-3 which
specifies alternative or dedicated shutdown capabilit.y if other requirements-

of III.G are not met. Therefore, DSI/ASB does not have this pla'5t'under
review. -

The CMEB review of the fire protection program is complete. |
-
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bWilliam V..Jchnston, Assis ant Director'
i

for Materials & Qualifications Engineering
Division of Engineering

.

cc: R. Vollmer R. Fergusen
D. Eisenhut S. Varga
R. Tedesco V. Panciera
V. Benaroya S. Minor
T. Wambach T. Sullivan.
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